
From: 	 Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
To: 	 Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/9/2011 2:21:28 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ATF Gunrunner moot for SJC briefing 

I wanted to make sure you all knew about it but in case you wanted to stop by at the beginning. Others received 

the notice earlier this morning. 

Mary Gonzales I U.S. Department of Justice I Office of Legislative Affairs I p 202*514*3653 I c 202*532*3296 I  f 202*305*2643 

mary.gonzales2@usdoj.goy 

	Original Appointment 
From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) On Behalf Of Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: ATF Gunrunner moot for SJC briefing 
When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: 1137 

This notice is for a moot taking place less than an hour from now? 

	Original Appointment 
From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:17 PM 
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA);[ 	 ATF 	 Smith, Brad (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); 
Spencer, Lashawna (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gross, Charles R. (SMO); 
Thiema nn, Robyn (OLP); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG)Chait,_ . Mark_RJATF.). _ ..  
Cc: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); 	ATF 
Subject: ATF Gunrunner moot for SJC briefing 
When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: 1137 

When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: 1137 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

« File: 2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2).pdf » «2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2) « File: Weich to grassley atf 2411.pdf » 
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